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IAV calcellation
abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com <abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com> Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 12:39 PM
To: shagun.sureka@ideal.in
Cc: Abhijit Saha <asaha270@gmail.com>, biswanath.jha@ideal.in, rituparna.saha@ideal.in, "Sourav Das @INTL"
<sourav.das@ideal.in>, abhijit.saha@pwc.com

Hi, 

You must have already received my registered post for cancellation and refund of the amount on 22nd March, 2019. Here
is a scan copy of the letter  .  Request to comply at the earliest .

Regards,
Abhijit Saha
PwC | Director | Technology Consulting 
Direct: +91 33 4404 3288 | Mobile: +91 98360 14149
Email: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com
PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited
Plot Nos. 56 & 57, Block DN, Salt Lake, Sector 5, Kolkata - 700 091, India 

From:        "Shagun Sureka" <shagun.sureka@ideal.in> 
To:        Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC@AMERICAS-IN 
Cc:        "'Abhijit Saha'" <asaha270@gmail.com>, <biswanath.jha@ideal.in>, <rituparna.saha@ideal.in>, "'Sourav Das @INTL'" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 
Date:        22/11/2017 01:43 PM 
Subject:        RE: IAV _ Money Receipt 

Sir, 
  
The possession for Block C, D and F is June’2018 and for A, B and E is Oct’2018. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
CS Shagun Sureka 

 
  
From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 22 November 2017 12:31
To: Shagun Sureka @INTL
Cc: 'Abhijit Saha'; biswanath.jha@ideal.in; rituparna.saha@ideal.in; 'Sourav Das @INTL'
Subject: RE: IAV _ Money Receipt 
  
Thanks. This picture is available in your website as well. Do you have any target date for handover ? 

From:        "Shagun Sureka" <shagun.sureka@ideal.in> 
To:        Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC@AMERICAS-IN, "'Sourav Das @INTL'" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 
Cc:        "'Abhijit Saha'" <asaha270@gmail.com>, <rituparna.saha@ideal.in>, <biswanath.jha@ideal.in> 
Date:        22/11/2017 12:16 PM 
Subject:        RE: IAV _ Money Receipt
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Sir, 
 
Find a�ached the construc�on update. Also the concerned person Mr. Jha has been marked as CC, he will provide you with the TDS
challan. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
CS Shagun Sureka 

 
From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 22 November 2017 11:48
To: Sourav Das @INTL
Cc: 'Abhijit Saha'; rituparna.saha@ideal.in; 'Shagun Sureka @INTL'
Subject: RE: IAV _ Money Receipt 
 
Dear Sourav, 

I have not received any TDS challan after 3rd March 2016. Request you to send the challans at the earliest . 
Also pls let me know the status of construction . It is expected to be delivered by 31st December , 2017 

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

From:        "Sourav Das" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 
To:        Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC@AMERICAS-IN, "'Shagun Sureka @INTL'" <shagun.sureka@ideal.in> 
Cc:        "'Abhijit Saha'" <asaha270@gmail.com>, <rituparna.saha@ideal.in> 
Date:        26/06/2017 03:44 PM 
Subject:        RE: IAV _ Money Receipt

Ok. 

From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 26 June, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Shagun Sureka @INTL
Cc: 'Abhijit Saha'; rituparna.saha@ideal.in; 'Sourav Das'
Subject: RE: IAV _ Money Receipt 

Hello, 
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I have received a demand letter for June Payment. Can you  pls send someone tomorrow to my PwC office ( Address in
My Signature ) ?

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
Cc:        "'Abhijit Saha'" <asaha270@gmail.com>, <rituparna.saha@ideal.in>, "'Sourav Das'" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 
Date:        27/02/2017 11:45 AM 
Subject:        RE: IAV _ Money Receipt

Sir, 

We have received your cheque. As on Feb’2017 there is no due towards your flat. 
The next due is in June’2017 and last due is the possession amount. 

Thanks & Regards 
CS Shagun Sureka 

From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 24 February 2017 15:40
To: Shagun Sureka @INTL
Cc: 'Abhijit Saha'; rituparna.saha@ideal.in; Sourav Das
Subject: Re: IAV _ Money Receipt 

Thank you.  As i being informed , that the cheque is collected from bank. 
So hopefully there is no due on my part.

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
Cc:        "'Abhijit Saha'" <asaha270@gmail.com>, "Sourav Das" <sourav.das@ideal.in>, <rituparna.saha@ideal.in> 
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Date:        24-02-2017 03:08 PM 
Subject:        IAV _ Money Receipt

Sir/Ma’am 

Please find attached the money receipt for the amount of Rs. 19,905. The remaining receipt will be mailed and couriered once its
done. 

Thanks & Regards 
CS Shagun Sureka 

From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 24 February 2017 12:17
To: Shagun Sureka @INTL
Cc: Sourav Das
Subject: RE: Fwd: IAV-Demand Letter 

Hi Shagun, 

Sorry that i am replying from different email as somehow i am not being able to use my gmail now. 

Following is the address :: 

Suman Chatterjee 
HDFC Ltd. 
GROUND FLOOR, BLOCK AC-16, SECTOR 1, SALT LAKE CITY, 
KOLKATA - 700064 TEL: +91 (33) 23215949, 23217009 
FAX: +91 (33) 23212446 

Last time Ajay Singh collected the cheque. 

Let me know who will do it this time and when and i would inform the bank accordingly.

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
Cc:        "Sourav Das" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 
Date:        04-11-2015 05:21 PM 
Subject:        RE: Fwd: IAV-Demand Letter

Sir, 

Mr. Ajay Singh will collect the cheque tomorrow in the second half from the HDFC Bank Saltlake Branch. 

Thanks & Regards 

Miss. Shagun Sureka 

From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 04 November 2015 16:12 
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
PwC | Director | Consulting - Digital 
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
Date:        04/11/2015 03:23 PM 
Subject:        RE: Fwd: IAV-Demand Letter

Sir, 

I will confirm you regarding this. Please provide me with the proper address and contact no once. 

Thanks & Regards 
Miss. Shagun Sureka 

From: abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com [mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com] 
Sent: 04 November 2015 13:57 
To: shagun.sureka@ideal.in; sourav.das@ideal.in 
Subject: Re: Fwd: IAV-Demand Letter 

Hello, 

Payment has been arranged. Can someone visit saltlake HDFC branch and collect the cheque tomorrow? Let
me know who is going so that i can communicate and authorise accordingly. 

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

From:        Abhijit Saha <asaha270@gmail.com> 
To:        Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC@AMERICAS-IN 
Date:        31/10/2015 12:49 PM 
Subject:        Fwd: IAV-Demand Letter

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Shagun Sureka" <shagun.sureka@ideal.in> 
Date: 30 Oct 2015 12:43 
Subject: IAV-Demand Letter 
To: <asaha270@gmail.com> 
Cc: "Sourav Das" <sourav.das@ideal.in> 

Sir, 

Please find the attached PDF of the amount falling due as on 30th November’2015 against your flat in Ideal
Aquaview, Block-Barbet and Unit-3B. The same has been couriered. 

Thanks & Regards 
Miss. Shagun Sureka 

[attachment "ABIJIT SAHA _ DEMAND LETTER.pdf" deleted by Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC]

  

mailto:abhijit.saha@in.pwc.com
mailto:asaha270@gmail.com
mailto:shagun.sureka@ideal.in
mailto:asaha270@gmail.com
mailto:sourav.das@ideal.in


7/29/2020 PwC Mail - IAV calcellation

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=28a4c4c1d2&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1629142433553635071&simpl=msg-f%3A16291424335… 8/9

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

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
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.[attachment "MX-
M283N_20170224_175130.pdf" deleted by Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC]

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
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.[attachment "PPT
of work progress as on October 31st 2017.pptx" deleted by Abhijit Saha/IN/M&C/PwC]

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

2277_001.pdf
49K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=28a4c4c1d2&view=att&th=169be069687ad6ff&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

